
From: Stephanie Smith
To: Stephanie Smith
Subject: Jackalope 2025 - Letter of municipal significance / Alcohol permit
Date: Thursday, January 9, 2025 10:29:52 AM

 

From: Justine Bousquié <justine@tribu.co> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 8, 2025 8:52 AM
To: Stephanie Smith <Stephanie.Smith@mississauga.ca>
Cc: Mike Gancarz <Mike.Gancarz@mississauga.ca>; Donabelle Higgs
<Donabelle.Higgs@mississauga.ca>; Gregory Peddie <Gregory.Peddie@mississauga.ca>
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Jackalope 2024 - Letter of municipal significance / Alcohol permit

 

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click
links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content
is safe.]

Hi all,
 
Thank you.
 
Here are the missing information :

Event date and time 

February 7th - 5pm - 10pm
February 8th - 12pm - 10pm
February 9th - 12pm - 8pm

Place - 300 City Centre Dr, Mississauga, ON L5B 3C1
number of attendees expected - 45 000 attendees
nature of event - Sport event

@Mike Gancarz do you think you can help with the payment in person ?
 
Thank you,

JUSTINE BOUSQUIÉ
PRODUCTION MANAGER
+1.514.577.1458
4316 Boul Saint-Laurent, 
suite 200, Montréal H2W 1Z3
tribu.co
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